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MEMORANDUM;
TO: Maria Jennings

Office of the Registrar
FROM: Joy Longo PhD, RN

Associate Professor
Chair, Committee on Programs
Christine E. Lynn College of Nursing

SUBJECT:  Item for UUPC Agenda February 14, 2014
Motion For Change in the Admission Protocol for RN-BSN Students

DATE: January 31, 2014

We are respectfully submitting the following motion to the University Undergraduate Programs
Committee:

All prerequisites must be completed before RN-BSN applicants are admitted to the BSN Program
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Anatomy and Physiology [ & 11

th labs

Microbiology with lab

Chemistry with lab (pre-licensure students must have a
lab component; no lab required for RN-BSN students)
College Algebra or Math for Liberal Arts

Statistics

Nutrition: NUR 3183 prerequisites: A & P I and II or
BCH 3034

English Composition I & 11
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Introduction to Sociology

Introduction to Psychology

Human Growth & Development Through the Life Span

Rationale:

1. Decreases the risk of error (overlooking missed prerequisite which then holds up the student)

2. Heﬁ with workload of Student Services staff.
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